FILED 2/8/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00726-2019

AUSLEY MCMUILLEN  FPSC-COMMISSION

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

123 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 391 (ziP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3230I
(850) 224-9115 FAX (850) 222-7560

February 8. 2019

VIA: HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Adam J. Teitzman
Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Petition for approval of a small meter opt-out tariff, by Tampa Electric Company;

Re:
FPSC Docket No. 20190024-EI

TRANSMITTAL OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Pursuant to a Request for Confidential Classification and Motion for Temporary
Protective Order Tampa Electric Company is simultaneously filing this date with your office, we
enclose its answer to Staff’s First Data Request No. 15.

Also enclosed is a confidential CD containing an Excel Spreadsheet in response to Data
Request Nos. 11 and 16. The confidential information contained in this filing is highlighted in
yellow and stamped "CONFIDENTIAL." We would appreciate your maintaining confidential

treatment of the enclosed material.

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate copy of this

letter and returning same to this writer.

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. :
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